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Mn Wanwlck Andetrson,

Generatr Fularrager

hwstr alian E nergy ft egulator

6PO Box 520 lvrtelbourrne Vlc 3001

24th September 7AX8

Submltted via email to:

Re: CRG Submission to AER Rate of Return Draft Deeislon

Dean Wanwick,

Please flnd attached the Consurrler Reference Group (CR6) sulbmission to the AER's Draft

Decislon on the Rate of ftettrrn Guidellne. Also attached ls a supporting neport frorn the South

Austnallan Centre for Econornlc Studies (SACES).

I would like to acknowledge the contrlbutlon of CRG mernbens who have contintled to
provide their lndivldual ins]ghts and expertlse to enable the group to prepare this

csltaboratlve, welJ-consldered and detailed submrission based on their understanding of the

collective vlews of consurners across the Filational Energy Market" tn,particular, ] would llke to

acknowledge the csntribution and guidance of CRG Chalrman, .[ohn Devereaux who carnied

prlrnary responsibllity fqr the preparatlon of thls submlsslon"

The entlre CRG woufid also ]lke to thank rlou andthe AER Rate of Retulrn tearn, in particular'

Esrnond, Aidan, Matthew, Tanja and Kevin fon your support and assistance during the Rate of
' return revlew process.

Yours sincerely,

Robyn Roblnson

Deputy Chair CRG




